## **Muhammad Saleem**

## Associate

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: exam.sectt@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



1998 - 2007

2001 - 2017

## **About**

LDC

**Legal Assistant** 

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Dr. Muhammad Saleem is working as Associate in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Muhammad Saleem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

LLB in Law University of Karachi , Pakistan	2001 - 2007
BA in Arts University of the Punjab, Gujranwala Campus , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
F.Sc in science  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Matric (SSC) in science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Faisalabad , Pakistan	1992 - 1994
Experience	
Associate Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2024- Present
DPS Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2020 - 2024
DPS Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2015 - 2020
Data Processing Assistant Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2010 - 2015
Junior Assistant Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2007 - 2010
Junior Assistant Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2007 - 2007

 ${\bf Tanveer\ Ahmed\ Associates\ ,\ Suit\ No.1,\ Mehersons\ Estate,\ Talpur\ Road\ Karachi.}$